OPIE1I0ON,

|

Alfred M. "U1Ck' llq.,

Yater Engineer.

e,

tter of the oth Bt

3 wrn .- Y i Y

On the 16th ult., Yyou will find that you wele notified bty ™

-l

that the oomlmion had been reached LY this Department Lhat the proe

FadnitutEEea
-

posed “ﬂ.ﬁnt. with the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company would

.

not violate any contractual obliga®ions which U v owed to the Marye-
iand Telephone Company, unless the existing
and the Maryland Telephone Company eXp ressly prohil

ment e

I l"!lp.ctfully suggest- that you take +ha necessary stieps A

m b.foﬂl me the exlisting contract betwesn the Maryland Telephone
ﬂmlﬂ the City, if you do not resl safe in examining it
‘%0 'mmxn mth.r thare is such a prohibition as that 1

=y letter to you of the 16th ulte

Truly yours,

(8igned) W, Cabell ree

|

nt ~aceived , Writien in repiy




